
r

APR 131993

MEMORANDUM FOR: James E. Richardson, Director
Division of Engineering

FROM: James A. Norberg, Chief
Mechanical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH THE ELECTRIC POWER RESEARCH
'

INSTITUTE (EPRI)
f.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 22, 1993, 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.
_

LOCATION: Nicholson Lane South Building (off Woodglen Drive)
Conference Room B ,

5650 Nicholson Lane
'Rockville, Maryland 20852

PURPOSE: Presentation and discussion of the EPRI Motor Operated Valve
Performance Prediction Program.

PARTICIPANTS *: NRC EPRI
~

J. Norberg J. Hosler, et al.
T. Scarbrough

.

'A. Gody
J. Jacobson INEL
D. Kiessel ,

G. Weidenhamer R. Steele, Jr.
.

'E. Brown

OH! GEL 6!GiED
BY:

James A. Norberg, Chief
Mechanical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering

Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Reaister 28058, June 28, 1978.
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Contact:
T. Scarbrough, NRR 3
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